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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:10 PM
To: 'Alan.Brandon@ghd.com'; Naranjo, Mark
Cc: Ericson, Dean; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com; cctofiling@craworld.com; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: 11135250-11 James Ranch Compressor Station Site Assessment Summary and Remediation Work 

Plan ~COR-11135250-11~

RE: Energy Transfer * James Ranch Compressor Station * 2RP‐4679 
 
Alan, 
 
The C‐141 was initially sent to OCD District 1, and forwarded to here to District 2. For some reason, it looks like we 
missed getting it entered, but I am having that done now. The RP number will be as listed above, but may not show up 
on the data base for a day or so.  
 
The remediation proposal is approved.  
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 

From: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com <Alan.Brandon@ghd.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 11:54 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Naranjo, Mark <mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com; cctofiling@craworld.com 
Subject: 11135250‐11 James Ranch Compressor Station Site Assessment Summary and Remediation Work Plan ~COR‐
11135250‐11~ 
 
Mike and Mark, 
 
On behalf of ETC Field Services, LLC, GHD is submitting the attached Site Assessment Summary and Remediation Work 
Plan for the James Ranch Compressor Station for your review.  Please let me know if you have any questions or 
comments.  Mike, do you know if a RP# has been assigned to it? 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Alan Brandon 
Senior Project Manager 
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Please consider our environment before printing this email 

 
_____________________ 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not 
the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any 
purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all 
email communications through their networks. 
_____________________ 


